
 
 

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF 

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
COMMITTEE SUMMONS 
 
C Hanagan 
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council 
2 Llys Cadwyn 
Taff Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4TH 
Marc Jones - Democratic Services Officer  (07385 401845) 
 
A hybrid meeting of the Licensing Committee will be held at The Chamber, 2 Llys 
Cadwyn, Taff Street, Pontypridd, CF37 4TH on TUESDAY, 12TH MARCH, 2024 
at 5.00 PM. 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY REQUEST THE FACILITY TO ADDRESS THE 
COMMITTEE AT THEIR MEETING ON THE BUSINESS LISTED.  
IT IS KINDLY ASKED THAT SUCH NOTIFICATION IS MADE TO THE LICENSING 
DIVISION, TY ELAI, DINAS ISAF EAST, WILLIAMSTOWN, CF40 1NY BY 5PM ON 
FRIDAY, 8 MARCH 2024, INCLUDING STIPULATING WHETHER THE ADDRESS 
WILL BE IN WELSH OR ENGLISH.  

 
AGENDA  

  
1. DECLARATION OF INTEREST   
 To receive disclosures of personal interest from Members in accordance 

with the Code of Conduct. 
  
Note: 

1.    Members are requested to identify the item number and subject 
matter that their interest relates to and signify the nature of the 
personal interest; and 

2.    Where Members withdraw from a meeting as a consequence of 
the disclosure of a prejudicial interest they must notify the 
Chairman when they leave. 

 

    
2. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT   
 To note, that when Members determine the licensing and registration 

matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and 
Disorder Act. 

 



    
3. MINUTES   
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Licensing Committee 

held on 30th January 2024. 
 

  5 - 14  
4. TO CONSIDER THE LICENCES & REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER 

THE PROVISION OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 
15.01.24 - 25.02.24  

 

 (i)  Animal Licensing 
(ii) Piercing & Tattooing  

 

  15 - 28  
5. TO CONSIDER PASSING THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:   
 “That the press and public be excluded from the meeting under Section 

100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act”. 

 

    
EXEMPT REPORTS OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, 
PROTECTION & COMMUNITY SERVICES CONTAINING EXEMPT 
INFORMATION  

 

   
  
6. TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING APPLICATIONS FOR LICENSING 

AND/OR REGISTRATION:  
 

 MR OD  
  29 - 74  
7. ENFORCEMENT SUMMARY (INCLUDING APPEAL/PROSECUTION 

DATA) FOR THE PERIOD: 15.01.24 - 25.02.24  
 

  75 - 80  
8. SUMMARY OF LICENCES ISSUED UNDER PROVISION OF 

DELEGATED AUTHORITY FOR THE PERIOD: 15.01.24 - 25.02.24  
 

 (i)   Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Drivers Licences  
(ii)   Private Hire Operators Licenses 
(iii)  Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licenses 
(iv)  Private Hire Vehicle Licences 

 

  81 - 100  
9. URGENT BUSINESS   
 To consider any items, which the Chairman, by reason of special 

circumstances, is of the opinion should be considered at the meeting as 
a matter of urgency. 

 

  
 

 



 
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
  
Circulation:- 
 
Members of the Licensing Committee 
 
The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Licensing Committee 
(County Borough Councillor A Fox and County Borough Councillor G Stacey 
respectively) 
 
County Borough Councillors: Councillor S Bradwick, Councillor L Ellis, 
Councillor G Holmes, Councillor W Hughes, Councillor S Powderhill, 
Councillor M Powell, Councillor A O Rogers, Councillor J Turner and 
Councillor T Williams 
 
Director of Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
Service Director, Legal Services 
Assistant Licensing Manager 
Health Protection and Licensing Manager 
Senior Solicitor - Litigation 
 
 
 
 
 

Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF  
Cofnodion cyfarfod rhithwir y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu a gynhaliwyd ddydd Mawrth, 30 Ionawr 

2024 am 5.00pm. 
 

Cafodd y cyfarfod yma ei ffrydio'n fyw ac mae manylion i'w gweld yma. 
 

Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol:- 
 

Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 
 

Y Cynghorydd G Stacey Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick 
Y Cynghorydd L Ellis Y Cynghorydd W Hughes 

Y Cynghorydd M Powell Y Cynghorydd A O Rogers 
Y Cynghorydd J Turner Y Cynghorydd T Williams 

 
Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol 

 
Ms R Hope, Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 

Mr M Owen, Rheolwr Trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 
Ms K Trilloe, Rheolwr Diogelu Iechyd a Thrwyddedu 

Mr O Williams, Uwch Gyfreithiwr – Materion Ymgyfreitha 
 
 

46   YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB  
 

 

 Daeth ymddiheuriad am absenoldeb gan Gynghorydd y Fwrdeistref Sirol 
G Holmes. 
 

 

47   DATGAN BUDDIANT  
 

 

 Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, ni wnaethpwyd unrhyw 
ddatganiadau mewn perthynas â'r Agenda. 
 

 

48   DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC ANHREFN  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n trafod y materion trwyddedu 
a chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â 
gweithredu mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau 
Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 

 

 

49   COFNODION  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 12 
Rhagfyr, 2023 yn rhai cywir. 
 
 
 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3

https://rctcbc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

50   TRAFOD TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A GYHOEDDWYD O 
DAN DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG AR GYFER Y 
CYFNOD: 27.11.2023 - 14.01.2024  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
fanylion trwyddedau a chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd yn ystod y cyfnod 
rhwng 27 Tachwedd 2023 a 14 Ionawr 2024 i’r Aelodau.  

 

51   TRAFOD Y CYNNIG I EHANGU DARPARIAETHAU MASNACHU AR Y 
STRYD  
 

 

 Rhoddodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
amlinelliad o'r adroddiad, sy'n ceisio cymeradwyaeth yr Aelodau mewn 
egwyddor ynghylch mabwysiadu darpariaethau pellach i reoli masnachu 
ar y stryd.   
  
Cafodd Aelodau wybod bod y Cyngor wedi gweithredu darpariaethau 
masnachu ar y stryd yng nghanol tref Pontypridd ym mis Rhagfyr 2009. 
Cafodd y rhain eu hehangu yn 2011 i gyflwyno parthau gwahardd er 
mwyn rheoli masnachu ar y stryd o fewn radiws o 500 metr i Ysgol Sirol 
Cymuned y Porth ac Ysgol Gyfun Treorci.  
  
Cafodd y cynllun ei gyflwyno yn wreiddiol yn dilyn cwynion am fasnachwyr 
bwyd heb eu cofrestru, arferion hylendid bwyd gwael, sbwriel a 
phroblemau o ran aroglau ym Mhontypridd. Hefyd, penderfynwyd 
ehangu'r darpariaethau i ardaloedd o amgylch ysgolion yn dilyn pryderon 
a godwyd gan yr Heddlu ynghylch masnachwyr stryd yn rhwystro 
palmentydd ac yn achosi peryglon o ran y traffig a hefyd gan fod 
Penaethiaid wedi codi pryderon bod y gwerthwyr yn cynnig bwydydd 
braster uchel a oedd yn tanseilio ymdrechion yr Awdurdod i wella diet 
pobl ifainc.   

  
Nodwyd bod Adran 3 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol (Darpariaethau 
Amrywiol) 1982 yn caniatáu i'r Cyngor fabwysiadu Atodlen 4 o'r Ddeddf, 
sy'n datgan 'A district Council may by resolution designate any street in 
their district as a prohibited street, a licence street, or a consent street'.    
  
Yn rhan o adroddiad i'r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu ar 5 Mehefin 2007, cafodd yr 
Aelodau wybod y cyfeiriwyd at gyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 12 Mawrth 2007 
lle trafodwyd adroddiad oedd yn amlinellu'r opsiynau a bod yr holl 
opsiynau yn cael eu hystyried, a phenderfynwyd mai'r caniatâd mwyaf 
hyblyg ac addas oedd strydoedd caniatâd. 
  
Yn ogystal â hyn, cynhaliwyd cyfarfod ar 12 Mawrth 2007 a 
phenderfynwyd er nad oes hawl i apelio yn erbyn penderfyniad i wrthod 
rhoi/adnewyddu neu ddirymu caniatâd o'r fath, ei bod yn arfer da ac yn 
cydymffurfio â’r Confensiwn Hawliau Dynol i gynnig darpariaeth o'r fath. 
Felly bydd ymgeiswyr tramgwyddedig yn cael cyfle i gyflwyno sylwadau i'r 
Pwyllgor Trwyddedu. 
  
 

 

Page 6



 

 
Cafodd Aelodau wybod y cynigir nad yw'r darpariaethau masnachu ar y 
stryd yn gyfyngedig i werthwyr bwyd yn unig; mae'n berthnasol i fathau 
eraill o weithgareddau masnachu ar y stryd. Mae rhestr o weithgareddau 
eithriedig, nad ydyn nhw'n cael eu hystyried yn weithgareddau Masnachu 
ar y Stryd wedi'i chynnwys yn yr adroddiad.  Yn ogystal â hyn, mae 88 o 
fasnachwyr bwyd symudol wedi cofrestru gyda Chyngor RhCT (adeg 
ysgrifennu'r cofnodion yma), felly nid yw hyn o reidrwydd yn golygu bod 
pob un o'r 88 yn masnachu yn RhCT. Yn yr un modd, mae'n bosibl y bydd 
rhai masnachwyr bwyd symudol wedi cofrestru gydag awdurdodau lleol 
eraill ond yn masnachu yn RhCT. Fydd ehangu'r ddarpariaeth bresennol 
ddim yn berthnasol i bob un o'r busnesau yma gan eu bod nhw'n 
masnachu y tu allan i'r Fwrdeistref neu gan nad ydyn nhw'n masnachu'n 
aml, yn ogystal â hyn does dim busnesau sy'n masnachu ar hyn o bryd 
sydd angen caniatâd i fasnachu. 
  
Cynigir hefyd bod y ddarpariaeth bresennol yn cael ei hehangu i gynnwys 
pob rhan o GBSRhCT a bydd adolygiad o'r amodau presennol yn ceisio 
gwella safon y busnesau bwyd presennol. Hefyd, cynigir y gall y 
busnesau hynny sydd â sgôr hylendid bwyd o 3, (boddhaol neu uwch), 
wneud cais am ganiatâd i fasnachu. 

  
Yn ogystal â hynny, bydd ehangu'r darpariaethau presennol ledled y 
Fwrdeistref yn cynnig system hyblyg i'r Awdurdod Lleol a fydd yn cynnwys 
y masnachwyr hynny y tu hwnt i'r Fwrdeistref sy'n masnachu'n anaml. 
Hefyd, fyddai ehangu'r cynllun ddim yn effeithio ar y Cynllun Celfi Stryd 
yng Nghanol Trefi Aberdâr a Phontypridd. 
  
Nodwyd bod y broses o roi caniatâd i fasnachu yn gyfrifoldeb ar y Garfan 
Drwyddedu - Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, maen nhw'n cael eu cefnogi 
gan swyddogion y Garfan Bwydydd, Iechyd a Diogelwch ynghyd â 
charfanau'r Priffyrdd a Gofal y Strydoedd. At hynny, mae yna ffi sy'n 
gysylltiedig â'r broses o roi caniatâd i fasnachu, ac mae hyn yn talu am y 
broses weinyddol. Hefyd, nid yw'r ffioedd yn statudol ac maen nhw'n 
amodol ar gynnydd blynyddol yn unol â pholisi'r Cyngor mewn perthynas 
â ffioedd a thaliadau. 
  
Rhoddodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
wybod bod yr argymhellion yn deillio o bryderon a godwyd ynghylch 
masnachwyr bwyd symudol yn gweithredu yn y Fwrdeistref Sirol, a bydd 
ehangu'r darpariaethau cyfredol yn darparu trefn reoleiddio gyfartal i bob 
masnachwr symudol ac yn cynorthwyo swyddogion yr Awdurdod Lleol 
wrth sicrhau cydymffurfiaeth a gwella safonau cyffredinol, gan dawelu 
meddwl trigolion CBSRhCT. 
  
Ar ôl i'r Pwyllgor drafod yr adroddiad PENDERFYNWYD; 
  

(i)  Derbyn y cynigion sydd wedi'u nodi yn yr adroddiad drafft i 
ehangu'r darpariaethau 'caniatâd' masnachu ar y stryd yng 
Nghanol Tref Pontypridd a roddwyd gan Ddeddf Llywodraeth 

Page 7



 

Leol (Darpariaethau Amrywiol) 1982, i gynnwys pob ardal 
ledled RhCT ond i gadw'r strydoedd gwaharddedig yn Nhreorci 
a'r Porth. 

  
(ii)  Cymeradwyo cyhoeddi hysbysiad am y penderfyniad drafft 

yn unol â'r gofynion statudol, er mwyn cynnal ymgynghoriad â'r 
fasnach. 

  
(iii)  Awdurdodi Cyfarwyddwr Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a 

Gwasanaethau Cymuned, mewn ymgynghoriad â 
Chyfarwyddwr y Priffyrdd, Gofal y Strydoedd a Gwasanaeth 
Trafnidiaeth, i lunio a chyhoeddi'r penderfyniad drafft gofynnol i 
ehangu darpariaethau masnachu strydoedd 'caniatâd' a roddir 
gan Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol (Darpariaethau Amrywiol) 1982, i 
bob ardal ledled CBSRhCT.  

  
52   TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN BENDERFYNIAD:  

 
 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac 
aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o 
Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr eitem 
nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig 
yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
  

 

53   CRYNODEB O'R TRWYDDEDAU A GYHOEDDWYD O DAN 
DDARPARIAETH AWDURDOD DIRPRWYEDIG AR GYFER Y 
CYFNOD: 27.11.2023 - 14.01.2024  
 

 

 Rhannodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
adroddiad â'r Aelodau'n amlinellu'r Trwyddedau a/neu Gofrestriadau a 
gafodd eu rhoi o dan ddarpariaeth Awdurdod Dirprwyedig ar gyfer y 
cyfnod 27 Tachwedd 2023 i 14 Ionawr 2024. 
  
PENDERFYNODD y Pwyllgor nodi'r diweddariad. 
 

 

54   CRYNODEB GORFODI (GAN GYNNWYS DATA 
APELIADAU/ERLYNIADAU) AR GYFER Y CYFNOD: 27.11.2023 - 
14.01.2024  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio'r 
adroddiad yn amlinellu'r gwaith gorfodi diweddaraf, gan gynnwys y 
diweddaraf am apeliadau ac erlyniadau ar gyfer y cyfnod rhwng 27 
Tachwedd 2023 a 14 Ionawr 2024. 
  
PENDERFYNODD y Pwyllgor nodi'r diweddariad. 
 

 

 
Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 5.23pm Y Cynghorydd A Fox 

Cadeirydd. 
 

Page 8



 

 
 
 
 

. 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL  
Minutes of the virtual meeting of the Licensing Committee held on Tuesday, 30 January 

2024 at 5.00 pm. 
 

This meeting was live streamed, details of which can be accessed here 
 

County Borough Councillors: - 
 

Councillor A Fox (Chair) 
 

Councillor G Stacey Councillor S Bradwick 
Councillor L Ellis Councillor W Hughes 

Councillor M Powell Councillor A O Rogers 
Councillor J Turner Councillor T Williams 

 
Officers in attendance 

 
Ms R Hope, Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 

Mr M Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 
Ms K Trilloe, Health Protection and Licensing Manager 

Mr O Williams, Senior Solicitor - Litigation 
 
 

46   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

 An apology for absence was received from County Borough Councillor G. 
Holmes. 
 

 

47   DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
 

 

 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, there were no 
declarations made pertaining to the agenda. 
 

 

48   HUMAN RIGHTS ACT AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to note that when Members determine the licensing 
and registration matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a 
manner that is incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and 
the Crime and Disorder Act. 

 

 

49   MINUTES  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 12th December 2023 as 
an accurate reflection of the meeting. 
 
 
 

 

Page 11

https://rctcbc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

50   TO CONSIDER THE LICENCES & REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER 
THE PROVISION OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 
27.11.2023 - 14.01.2024  
 

 

 The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
presented Members with details of licences and registrations issued 
during the period 27th November 2023 to 14th January 2024. 
 

 

51   TO CONSIDER THE EXTENSION OF STREET TRADING PROVISIONS  
 

 

 The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
outlined the report which is to gain in principal Members approval on the 
adoption of further provisions to facilitate the control of street trading.   
  
Members were advised that in December 2009 the Council implemented 
street trading provisions in Pontypridd town centre, which was extended 
in 2011 to the introduction of prohibition zones for the control of street 
trading within a 500m radius of Porth County Community School and 
Treorchy Comprehensive School.  
  
Furthermore, that the scheme was initially implemented following 
complaints of unregistered food traders, poor food hygiene practices, 
litter, and odour nuisances in Pontypridd. Moreover, that the extension of 
provisions to areas around schools were introduced following concerns 
raised by the Police regarding street traders obstructing pavements & 
causing traffic hazards, and also, that Headteachers raised concerns that 
the vendors were offering high fat, low nutritional value foods that 
undermined the Authority’s efforts to improve the diets of young people.  

  
It was reported that Section 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1982 allows Council to a adopt Schedule 4 of the Act, 
which states that, ‘A district Council may by resolution designate any 
street in their district as a prohibited street, a licence street, or a consent 
street.   
  
Members learned that in a report to Licensing Committee on June 5th, 
2007, reference is made to a meeting held on 12th March 2007 where a 
report was discussed that outlined the options, Also, that all options were 
considered, and it was decided that the most flexible and appropriate 
permission was that of consent streets. 
  
In addition, in the meeting held on the 12th March 2007 it was determined 
that although there was no right of appeal against a refusal to grant/renew 
or revoke such consent, it was deemed good practice and Human Rights 
compliant that a provision be available, and therefore, aggrieved 
applicants will be afforded an opportunity of representation by means of 
the Licensing Committee. 
  
 
 

 

Page 12



 

Members were advised that it is proposed that the street trading 
provisions are not limited only to food vendors; it applies to other types of 
street trading activities, and there is also a list of exempt activities that are 
not regarded as Street Trading and are listed within the report embedded 
to the rear of the document.  In addition, at the time of writing RCT has 88 
registered mobile food traders, this does not necessarily mean that all of 
the 88 trade within RCT. Likewise, there may be mobile food traders 
registered with other local authorities but trade in RCT. Furthermore, that 
the extension of the existing provisions may not apply to all these 
businesses due to them trading outside of the Borough or the frequency 
of trading, and also, that there are currently no businesses trading that 
require a consent to trade. 
  
Furthermore, it is proposed that the existing provision is extended across 
all RCTCBC and that a review of the existing conditions will look to 
improve the standard of the existing food businesses. In addition, it is 
proposed that those businesses with a food hygiene rating of 3, 
(satisfactory or above), can apply for a consent to trade. 

  
Moreover, that the extension of the existing provisions across the 
Borough will provide the local authority with a flexible system which will 
include those traders from outside the Borough and those who trade 
infrequently. Also, that the extension of the scheme does not affect the 
Street Furniture Scheme that exists in Aberdare and Pontypridd Town 
Centres 
  
It was reported that the process of the consents to trade currently sits 
within the Licensing Team of Public Health and Protection and supported 
by officers in the Food and Health & Safety Team along with 
Highways/Street-care. Furthermore, that there is a fee linked to the 
process of the consent to trade that covers the administration process. 
Also, that the fees are not statutory and are subject to the annual increase 
as per the Council policy in relation to fees and charges. 
  
The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
reported that the recommendations are made following concerns 
regarding mobile food vendors trading in the Borough, and that the 
extension of the existing provisions will provide a level regulatory regime 
for all mobile traders and will assist local authority officers in compliance 
to improve overall standards, providing added confidence to the residents 
of RCTCBC. 
  
Following consideration of the report, the Committee RESOLVED; 
  

(i)        To accept the proposals of the draft report to extend existing 
street trading ‘consent’ provisions in Pontypridd Town Centre 
afforded by the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Act 1982, to all areas across RCT, but to retain the prohibited 
streets in Treorchy and Porth. 

  

Page 13



 

(ii)       Approve that notice of the draft resolution be published in 
accordance with statutory requirements, allowing for 
consultation with the trade. 

  
(iii)      That the Director Public Health, Protection & Community 

Services, in consultation with the Director of Highways, 
Streetcare and Transportation Services, be authorised to 
prepare and publish the required draft resolution to extend 
‘consent’ street trading provisions afforded by the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, to all areas 
across RCTCBC.  

  
52   TO CONSIDER PASSING THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:  

 
 

 It was RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the 
meeting under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) for the following items of business on the grounds that they 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
  

 

53   SUMMARY OF LICENCES ISSUED UNDER PROVISION OF 
DELEGATED AUTHORITY FOR THE PERIOD: 27.11.2023 - 14.01.2024  
 

 

 The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
provided Members with the report outlining the Licences and/or 
Registrations issued under provisions of Delegated Authority for the 
period 27th November 2023 to 14th January 2024. 
  
The Committee RESOLVED to acknowledge the update. 
 

 

54   ENFORCEMENT SUMMARY (INCLUDING APPEAL/PROSECUTION 
DATA) FOR THE PERIOD: 27.11.2023 - 14.01.2024  
 

 

 The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
provided Members with the report outlining the most recent enforcement 
activity, including any prosecution and appeals updates for the period 27th 
November 2023 to 14th January 2024. 
  
The Committee RESOLVED to acknowledge the update. 
 

 

 
This meeting closed at 5.23 pm Councillor A Fox 

Chair. 
 
 
 
 
 

Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

Page 14



 
 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL  
 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2023-2024 
 

 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE      
12th March 2024 

 
REPORT OF: 
DIRECTOR FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, 
PROTECTION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
 

 
 

 
 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
I append here under details of such licensing and registrations issued 
from the 15th January 2024 to 25th February 2024 within the following 
service areas:- 

 

• Animal Licensing 

• Piercing & Tattooing 
 
  

Members are requested to note the report. 
 

Members will be aware that based on legal advice, Personal Licences issued 
will be reproduced as a Part II item. 

 
 
 
 

Louise Davies  
 

Director For Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
 

Agenda Item No. 4 

 

LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS 
ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION  

OF DELEGATED POWERS 
 

 

 

Page 15

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 15th January 2024 to 25th February 2024 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

 

 

Miss Jones 

27 Terry's Way 

Llanharan 

Pontyclun 

CF72 9UJ 

 

Shannon Jones 

Pencoed 

27 Terry's Way 

Llanharan 

Pontyclun 

CF72 9UJ 

 

Dog Breeding Licence 

 

19 February 2024 

 

 

Mr Price 

Gelli Wion Farm 

Gelliwion Road 

Maesycoed 

Pontypridd 

CF37 1QB 

 

Paws Inn Ponty Dog 
Boarding & Daycare 
Kennels 

Gelliwion Farm 

Gelliwion Road 

Maesycoed 

Pontypridd 

CF37 1QB 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

17 January 2024 

P
age 17



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 15th January 2024 to 25th February 2024 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

 

 

Mr Martin 

Gedrys Farm 

Main Road 

Gwaelod-Y-Garth 

Taffs Well 

CF15 9HJ 

 

Gedrys Farm Boarding 
Kennels & Cattery 

Main Road 

Gwaelod-Y-Garth 

Cardiff 

CF15 9HJ 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

17 January 2024 

 

 

Mr Hopkins 

7 Heol-Y-Mynydd 

Hendreforgan 

Gilfach Goch 

CF39 8UW 

 

Hoppy Dogs Daycare 

Unit 13 

Highfield Industrial Estate 

Ferndale 

CF43 4SX 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

17 January 2024 

 

 

P
age 18



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 15th January 2024 to 25th February 2024 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

 

Ms Downe 

22 Abertonllwyd Street 

Treherbert 

Treorchy 

CF42 5PF 

 

Willow's Bed and Biscuit 

22 Abertonllwyd Street 

Treherbert 

Treorchy 

CF42 5PG 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

19 February 2024 

 

 

Mrs Leonard 

Forest View 

Baglan Street 

Treherbert 

Treorchy 

CF42 5AW 

 

Woof 'n' Tales 

Forest View 

Baglan Street 

Treherbert 

Treorchy 

CF42 5AW 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

17 January 2024 

 

 

 

P
age 19



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 15th January 2024 to 25th February 2024 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

 

Mrs Leonard 

Forest View 

Baglan Street 

Treherbert 

Treorchy 

CF42 5AW 

 

Woof 'n' Tales 

Forest View 

Baglan Street 

Treherbert 

Treorchy 

CF42 5AW 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

17 January 2024 

 

 

Ms Ballinger 

16 Briar Way 

Tonteg 

Pontypridd 

CF38 1NR 

 

Bone Voyage 

16 Briar Way 

Tonteg 

Pontypridd 

CF38 1NR 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

13 February 2024 

 

 

    

P
age 20



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 15th January 2024 to 25th February 2024 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

Mr Davies 

23 Moorland Heights 

Pontypridd 

CF37 4AQ 

Pets Quarter 

5b Market Street 

Pontypridd 

CF37 2ST 

Pet Shop Licence 19 January 2024 

 

 

Mrs Simmonds 

7 Thirlmere Terrace 

Cwmbach 

Aberdare 

CF44 0NA 

 

Just Like Home 
Professional Pet Sitters 

7 Thirlmere Terrace 

Cwmbach 

Aberdare 

CF44 0NA 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

23 January 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 21



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 15th January 2024 to 25th February 2024 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

 

Miss Belt 

35 Glan-Y-Ffordd 

Taffs Well 

Cardiff 

CF15 7SJ 

 

Abigails Slumber 

35 Glan-Y-Ffordd 

Taffs Well 

Cardiff 

CF15 7SJ 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

13 February 2024 

 

 

Mr Hopkins 

15 Cardigan Close 

Tonteg 

Pontypridd 

CF38 1LB 

 

Energizer Puppy 

15 Cardigan Close 

Tonteg 

Pontypridd 

CF38 1LB 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

29 January 2024 

 

 

 

    

P
age 22



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 15th January 2024 to 25th February 2024 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

Mrs Lawless 

140 Ynyswen Road 

Ynyswen 

Treherbert 

CF42 6EB 

Ty Cwtch 

140 Ynyswen Road 

Ynyswen 

Treherbert 

CF42 6EB 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

29 January 2024 

 

 

Ms Withers 

7 David Street 

Cwmdare 

Aberdare 

CF44 8UE 

 

Dare Valley Doodles 

7 David Street 

Cwmdare 

Aberdare 

CF44 8UE 

 

Dog Breeding Licence 

 

19 January 2024 

 

 

 

 

    

P
age 23



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 15th January 2024 to 25th February 2024 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

Mr Simmons 

11 Heol Dyfed 

Beddau 

Pontypridd 

CF38 2SX 

Dogs to the Max 

11 Heol Dyfed 

Beddau 

Pontypridd 

CF38 2SX 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

2 February 2024 

 

 

Walker 

38 Colliers Avenue 

Llanharan 

Pontyclun 

CF72 9UT 

 

Jamie Walker 

38 Colliers Avenue 

Llanharan 

Pontyclun 

CF72 9UT 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

19 February 2024 

 

 

 

 

    

P
age 24



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 15th January 2024 to 25th February 2024 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

Miss Newman 

6 Rhyd-Yr-Helyg 

Nantgarw 

Taffs Well 

CF15 7SW 

Wiggle 

6 Rhyd-Yr-Helyg 

Nantgarw 

Taffs Well 

CF15 7SW 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

19 February 2024 

 

 

Miss Harris 

62 Thomas Street 

Hendreforgan 

Gilfach Goch 

CF39 8TU 

 

Trail and Tails 

62 Thomas Street 

Hendreforgan 

Gilfach Goch 

CF39 8TU 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

19 February 2024 

 

P
age 25



T
his page is intentionally left blank



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
PREMISES REGISTRATION - PIERCING 

Issued between 15th January 2024 – 25th February 2024 
 
 

REF PREMISES TYPE OF LICENCE 
 

ISSUE DATE APPLICANT 

 

 

 

 
451753 

 
Sixteencircles 
One to One Gym, Unit 
TP4&TP5 
Main Avenue 
Treforest Industrial Estate 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5UR 

 
Piercing Registration 

 
26 January 2024 

 
Lucy Elizabeth Artiss 

 

 
451842 

 
Tona Tattoo 
110 Cemetery Road 
Trecynon 
Aberdare 
CF44 8HG 

 
Piercing Registration 

 
7 February 2024 

 
Hannah Lewis 

 

P
age 27



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 85

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 95

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	M 30.01.24

	4 TO CONSIDER THE LICENCES & REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 15.01.24 - 25.02.24
	Animal Licensing issued 15th January 2024 to 25th February 2024
	Piercing & Tattooing issued 15th January 2024 to 25th February 2024

	6 TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING APPLICATIONS FOR LICENSING AND/OR REGISTRATION:
	Appendix A Conviction Policy
	Appendix i.  Application
	Appendix ii DBS
	Appendix iii DVLA check
	Appendix IV email from applicant
	Appendix v Police letter
	Appendix VI schools transport emails

	7 ENFORCEMENT SUMMARY (INCLUDING APPEAL/PROSECUTION DATA) FOR THE PERIOD: 15.01.24 - 25.02.24
	8 SUMMARY OF LICENCES ISSUED UNDER PROVISION OF DELEGATED AUTHORITY FOR THE PERIOD: 15.01.24 - 25.02.24
	Joint Driver Licence issued between 15th January 2024 - 25th February 2024
	Private Hire operators licence issued 15th Janaury 2024 to 25th February 2024
	HC vehicle licences issued 15th  January 2024 - 25th February 2024
	PH vehicles issued 15th Janaury 2024 to  25th February 2024


